

Bree T. Douthitt

Graphic Designer

Summary

I am a multidisciplinary Freelance Graphic designer with an interest in developing brand voices and experiences via the web. Over several years I have developed experience facilitating creative resolutions in planning, production, web design, illustration, branding, and print design.

Experience

GRAPHIC DESIGN ASSISTANT, LEPENN DESIGNS, SOUTHFIELD, MI - 8/2020 - PRESENT

- Print set up and design for stationery items such as invitations, placement cards inserts, etc.

WEB DESIGN INTERN, REMOTE, US - 4/2020 - PRESENT

- Maintained and updated site material
- Lead designer on updated foundation website. Designed the planned, designed and developed the updated site layout.

FREELANCE, SILVER SPRING, MD - 7/2016 - PRESENT

- Planned the design of Non-Profit website
- Executed the cover art for a 3 part book series
- Coordinated with school administration to redesign their logo
- Produced the design of branding & print materials for multiple organizations

DESIGNER, LAMBDA THETA ALPHA LATIN SORORITY, INC. REMOTE, US - 3/2019 - 7/2019

- Collaborated with other designers to redesign their branding guidelines
- Assessed and redesigned the organizations brochures, business cards and handouts.
- Developed and designed social media content

MARKETING ASSISTANT, 7CUPS VIRGINIA BEACH, VA - 7/2019 - 9/2019

- Collected backlink market research, improving SEO results
- Composed feedback and provided design content updates for company book

DESIGNER, SU DESIGN AGENCY SALISBURY, MD - 9/2018 - 12/2018

- Headed the production logos, infographics, and print content for varying clients

JUNIOR DESIGN INTERN, ROUNDPEG LLC SILVER SPRING, MD - 6/2017 - 8/2017

- Consulted with clients on design updates for print, still, moving graphics and web
- Reorganized company data and information for more efficient access and usage

Education

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, COLLEGE PARK, MD - MS, 2020 - 2022

- Major: Human Computer Interaction

SALISBURY UNIVERSITY, SALISBURY, MD - BFA, 2019

- Major: Graphic Design

MONTGOMERY COLLEGE, TAKOMA PARK, MD - AFA, 2016

- Major: Graphic Design

Contact

🏠 Silver Spring, MD

☎ 240-229-6193

✉ bree.t.douthitt@gmail.com

🌐 www.breetaylordesign.com

Skills

- ◇ Adobe Creative Suite
- ◇ Adobe Illustrator
- ◇ Adobe Indesign
- ◇ Adobe Xd
- ◇ Branding
- ◇ Print Design
- ◇ Adobe Photoshop
- ◇ Illustration
- ◇ Html & Css
- ◇ Web Design

Additional Notes

- ◇ Lambda Theta Alpha Latin Sorority, Inc. Chapter President 2018-2019